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Gary, Aaron

Frun: ' Youngman, Lori

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 3:42 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: amendment to SB592

Assembly companion

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G 1.TE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Gary, Aaron" <Aaron.Gary@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Date: 03/11/2016 12:28 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: "Youngman, Lori" <Lori.Youngman@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: amendment to SB592

Hi Lori,
Do you want this amendment drafted to the senate bill or the assembly companion or both?

Thanks. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us

From: Youngman, Lori

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 11:41 AM

To: Gary, Aaron <Aaron.Gary@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: amendment to SB592

Aaron,
Could you draft an amendment to SB 592 to make it sum sufficient?
Thank you.

Lori Youngman

Office of Senator Janet Bewley
PO Box 7882

Madison, WI 53707
608-266-3510



@rch 2, 2016 — Offered by Senators HANSEN andgﬁl«mww

.

IO gt

3
State of Wisconsin /

2/
2(;1/5 ZOQIGKﬁ LEGISLATURE LRB%%
L el Ny o ARGkjf

ﬁé‘%% Ffﬁ e '

SENATE AMENDMENT [,

B BILL @“\ 7?//

R S,
s s
e .

7 :,}f',&»#"’yu -

e,

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 1: delete lines 1 to 12. |

2. Page 2, line 14: delete the material beginning with “As” and ending with
“schedule” on line 15 and substitute “A sum sufficient”.

3. Page 3, line 1: delete the material beginning with “As” and ending with

“schedule” on line 2 and substitute “A sum sufficient”.

(END)



